

TWENGE + TWOMBLEY LAW FIRM LLC
311 Carteret Street
Beaufort, South Carolina 29902

Ph:: 843.982.0100 + Fx:: 843.982.0103
WEB:: TWLAWFIRM.COM

J. Ashley Twombley*
Karl D. Twenge+
Thomas Blase Iandoli

*Licensed in SC + GA
+SC Circuit Court Mediator

July 1, 2026

Via Electronic Mail

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk of Court, Court of Appeals
P.O. Box 11629
Columbia, SC 29211
ctappfilings@sccourts.org

RECEIVED

Jul 01 2026

SC Court of Appeals

RE: In re: Estate of James L. Strobel; Appellate Case No. 2026-000229

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

I represent Appellants Paula M. Strobel and Dorothy Elizabeth Strobel Bell in the above-referenced matter. Pursuant to the Court's Order of June 2, 2026, Appellant's Initial Brief and Designation of Matter were due within thirty days of the Order, July 2, 2026.

Appellants respectfully request their first thirty (30) day extension of time to file their Initial Brief and Designation of Matter, extending the deadline to August 3, 2026. If this deadline is incorrect, please notify my office as soon as possible. We have conferred with counsel for Respondents Daniel Lloyd Strobel, James Andrew Strobel, John Anthony Strobel, and Peter Nicholas Strobel, and they consent to this request for a thirty (30) day extension.

Pursuant to paragraph (3)(c) of the Supreme Court's amended administrative order dated May 6, 2022 ("Methods of Electronic Filing and Service Under Rule 262 of the South Carolina Appellate Court Rules" originally dated August 25, 2021), a check for the filing fee is being forwarded separately via US mail. Thank you for your time, and please let me know if you have any questions.

With kindest regards, I remain,

Cordially,


J. Ashley Twombley

cc: Daniel F. Blanchard, III (dblankhard@rosenhagood.com)
Taylor B. Ambrosius, Esquire (tambrosius@rosenhagood.com)
Elizabeth J. Palmer, Esquire (ep@saxtonstump.com)

Bijan K. Ghom, Esquire (bkg@saxtonstump.com)
Andrew E. Rhea, Esquire (rhea@eckb.com)
P. Michael DuPree, Esquire (pmdupree@charlestonlegal.com)
Dan M. David, Esquire (dan@charlestonlegal.com)